

Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn

Oifig Riarthóir na gCruinnithe
Aras an Chontae
Leifear
4 Márta, 2015

FOGRA CRUINNITHE

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn siúl Dé Máirt 10 Márta 2015, **ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Baile na nGallóglach.**

DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN

A Chara

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcrúinniú seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn. Ta Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

Mise, le meas

Liam Mac a' Bhaird
Riarthóir Cruinnithe

Municipal District of Letterkenny

Office of Meetings Administrator
County House
Lifford
4th March, 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny will be held on Tuesday 10th March 2015 **at 2.00 p.m. in the Milford Public Services Centre.**

TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny. The Agenda is attached.

Yours sincerely

Liam Ward
Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

- 1) Consideration of the Minutes of Municipal District of Letterkenny Meeting held on the 10th February, 2015
- 2) Community, Enterprise & Cultural Services
- 3) Roads & Transportation
- 4) Planning & Economic Development
- 5) Housing & Corporate Services
- 6) Schedule of Municipal District Works

Notices of Motion

Cllr Ian Mc Garvey

- 7) That this Council apply for specific Funding to deal with the Bridge problems in Letterkenny Municipal District.
- 8) That this MD ask that Funding be provided for the long talked about Blue Banks Road improvement.

Cllr. John O'Donnell

- 9) That this Council consider providing speed reduction measures in Glen Village, Carrigart.

Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh

- 10) That the Council address the issue of regular flooding on the footpath between Daly Terrace and Blacks Centra.
- 11) That the Council provide resident only parking signs at the cottages on Beechwood Road.

Cllr. Liam Blaney

- 12) That this Council puts new Road Linings in place at the entrance to Lidl in Milford.

Cllr. James Pat Mc Daid

- 13) That this Council prioritise the Ballymacool road (R250) on the

Roads Programme as this road carries a huge volume of traffic and needs urgent repair.

- 14) That this Municipal District write to the Minister to seek funding that will enable the Council to continue with the planning process and CPOs for the Bonagee Link Road and the new bridge, so that if substantial funding becomes available in the next couple of years work could commence straight away without delay.
- 15) That this Council write to the NRA asking for funding to resurface the Dual Carriageway as it is breaking up in a number of places. This road will only get worse through time with the large volume of traffic it carries and needs repaired.

Cllr. Dessie Shiels

- 16) That this Municipal District correspond with Aura Sport & Leisure Management Ltd to request that it extend the availability of free swimming for children up to the age of 12 at the Aura leisure Centre Letterkenny given that the existing free swimming age of 3 is not sufficient and is limiting the use of the swimming pool at the Aura Leisure Centre Letterkenny by children and that this Municipal Council make it known in writing to Aura Sport & Leisure Management Ltd that it favours increased use of the facilities at the Aura Leisure Centre Letterkenny by children.
- 17) That this Municipal District consider developing a flagship marina and visitors centre at the Land it owns at the Neil T Blaney Road to open up the centre of Letterkenny and the natural water amenity that is the River Swilly to waters ports such as pleasure boating and kayaking.
- 18) That this Council commence the statutory procedures under the Road Traffic Act 2004 to apply a special reduced speed limit at the Mountain Top area of Letterkenny of 60 kmph out as far as the Illistrin School and that the Council also consider extending a public footpath out as far as the Illistrin School.

Questions

Cllr. Ian Mc Garvey

- 19) Can an S.I. house application be processed at present?
- 20) Can an LIS application be processed now?
- 21) Where will improved Broadband be provided in our MD in the Programme of upgrade?

Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh

- 22) Has any progress been made on resolving the sewage issues problems effecting businesses on Main Street and residents in Rosemount Terrace?
- 23) Has any progress been made on updating the Derelict Buildings Register?
- 24) Can the Council renew the yellow box on Ballyraine Road, as it is very badly faded?

Cllr. Liam Blaney

- 25) Now that funding is secured for visions lines at Portsalon Crossroads, when does Donegal County Council intend to commence work at this dangerous junction?
- 26) Does this Council propose to get the contractor that laid the road surface on the Dual Carriageway outside Letterkenny back again to fix the many holes appearing on this road?
- 27) What is the update regarding the draft plans and public consultation on the Public Toilets in Rathmullan?

Cllr. James Pat Mc Daid

- 28) (A) Can the Council ensure that the lights at Ulmagh Cottages in Carrigart are fixed as soon as possible?

(B) Can this Council ensure that the light across from the Carrigart Hotel is connected up? As it is wasted as it sits at the moment and the area could do with the lighting?
- 29) What plans has this Council to address the existing junction at the Pearse Road beside McDonalds? Local businesses are suffering as

a result of the layout and it needs to be addressed as soon as possible.

Cllr. Dessie Shiels

- 30) Can the Council commission a suitable sign to properly identify the significant Letterkenny landmark that is the Oldtown Bridge?
- 31) Can the Council widen the entrance to the Cullion Road from the Port Road by removing part of the existing embankment to make more room and make same safer for vehicles entering the Cullion Road and also exiting the Cullion Road.
- 32) Can the Council confirm what precise income was received from parking charges in 2014 and how that income is made up by reference to (1) the Main Street and (2) each individual car park owned and operated by the Council?

Cllr. Ciaran Brogan

- 33) When will the first meeting of the forum be as agreed by this Council?
- 34) What is the current position on the Joe Bonnar Road as agreed previously to set funding aside for this road?

Cllr. Gerry Mc Monagle

- 35) Has a report been drawn up as to the cause of flooding at Ramelton on August 5th 2014, and what if any remedial works have taken place since to ensure that flooding will not reoccur again and finally can the findings of this report be discussed with the residents of the area most badly affected by the flood?
- 36) Can we be brought up to date with the ongoing prosecution against the Council by EPA in relation to water quality in Letterkenny?
- 37) Can we invite in to our next Municipal District Meeting the Broadband Providers for our Municipal Area to give us a presentation on the availability and strength of our Broadband service throughout the Municipal District?
- 38) Date of Next Meeting (14th April, 2015).